

## OPDD Program Meeting 26 April 2023

### OPDD JQL Space (15 minutes)

Sustainability grant or improvement options?

Summertime access? When should doors be open?

Classroom improvements (screens from IS building, hang whiteboards, etc.)

### Labs (15 minutes)

Remove old cubicle items out of ground floor east room in JQL

Move equipment from IS building and Set up Textile lab in JQL

Clean Organize VSB Labs

VSB Studio Textile Lab

VSB Digital Fabrication lab

VSB Hardgoods/dirty lab

Possible machine donation from the company "Sailrite" (Sean knows about this)

### Curriculum (1 hour, 30 minutes)

Course Fees

Matriculation reflection

Use of Canvas in our courses

Program assessment process and things we are asked to do

\*Freshman and Sophomore level class review from each of us

Discussion

### Program (2 minutes)

Vision for the program and growth potentials – things to think about for our next meeting.  
When should we have this discussion/meeting?

Remember to attend the senior show and Advisory board meeting at 9am Friday in JQL.

**Other**

Event this summer taking place in Huntsville/Snowbasin this summer:  
<https://www.outdooradventurex.com/>

**Schedule:**

Fall schedule is set, no summer courses, and we'll discuss courses for Spring 2024 at the beginning of Fall semester 2023.

\*In less than 5 minutes for each class, share a brief overview, what is taught, and results in each freshman and sophomore level class you teach. You could show representative samples of student work, what topics and details from assignments the students work on, assignments, parts of the syllabi, etc. Basically, every one of us should have a decent awareness of what is taught in these classes, and what the students achieve.